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Ce; @naturalholland.eu]; 5.1.2e [ERE @vanderboor.com]; cesarMed[ERFN@cesarmed.com]
To: (@minbuza.nl]; EEE @ 126.com [ERCREIN@ 126 .com]; BREE,

BE
From:

Sent: Wed 3/18/2020 3:46:14 PM

Subject: Re: Urgent: Letter Embassy Regarding medical supply Covid-19

Received: Wed 3/18/2020 3:46:27 PM

Order Erasmus 15-03-2020.pdf

order MST. pdf
PO 82 2007177 0 NL.pdf

PO 81 4257924 0 NL.pdf

inkooporder UMCU.rtfd.zip

Company Data CesarMed 2020.pdf

Dear Sirs,
After contact with [EEE of Naturalholland

We have a urgent request for you to assist to get as much personal protection equipment out of FiFLBas possible

To serve the national medical equipment crisis team and several hospitals in their urgent demands for Personal Protection

Equipment

Hereby I send You in attachment the orders to CesarMed by various hospitals.

I hope to hear from you soon that we count on your cooperation as a matter of urgency.

Thank you in advance,
best Regards

e-mail cesarmed.com

mobiel +31(0
website www.cesarmed.com

Cesarved


